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MEMORANDUM
Date: February 25, 2026
To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Randy Adler — Director of Parks, Recreation and Events
Re: Surplus Request — 5 Honda Push Mowers/Leg Press Machine

[ am requesting approval to declare five commercial Honda push mowers, one
Body-Solid Pro Club Leg Press Machine, and one ProForm Vue Fitness Mirror
as surplus property for the City of Deadwood.

Commercial Honda Push Mowers

These mowers have been used extensively to maintain various City properties
and have reached the point where staff are performing repairs more frequently
than is reasonable for dependable equipment. The increasing maintenance
needs and associated downtime are no longer cost-effective and are impacting
efficiency during peak mowing season. Replacing these units with new
commercial-grade mowers will ensure a consistent, quality cut and help
maintain the professional appearance of our City parks and properties.

Body-Solid Pro Club Leg Press Machine

The leg press machine has become a serious safety concern. The bearings are
significantly worn, creating instability and inconsistent movement during use.
Due to the potential risk of equipment failure and injury, it is no longer
appropriate to keep this machine in service. The City Commission has
previously approved the purchase of a replacement unit, which has been
ordered and is expected to arrive within the next two weeks.

ProForm Vue Fitness Mirror

The ProForm Vue Fitness Mirror receives little to no use and requires an
ongoing subscription to access its full functionality. The recurring cost of
maintaining the subscription, combined with low utilization, makes it an
inefficient use of facility resources and space.

Approval to surplus these items will allow us to properly dispose of or
repurpose them in accordance with City policy and continue providing safe,
reliable, and cost-effective equipment for our community.
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